THEOBALD'S BUILDINGS 296 - 294 Bridge Road

History and Description

Built in 1909 by the distinguished Richmond builder Clements Langford for Richmond Theobald, tea merchant.

A most unusual pair of Edwardian shops designed in a Flemish baroque style. Notable features are the parapets, bartizans, art nouveau sign and rococco shells over the windows. No. 296 has its original shopfront.

The original post supported cast iron verandah and shopfronts have been removed.

Statement of Significance

An outstanding pair of Edwardian shops, intact above verandah level.

References

Richmond Council Builders & Owners Index.